

## WHITBY TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the **TOWN DEVELOPMENT & IMPROVEMENT** Committee held in the Pannett Art Gallery, Pannett Park, Whitby on Monday 29<sup>th</sup> April 2019 at 6.15 p.m.

**PRESENT** Councillors T Jennison (Vice Chairman), D Collins, R Dalrymple, J Harston, Mrs A Smith (sub) and Mrs. L Wild

**ALSO**

**PRESENT** Mrs P Dobson, Town Clerk, Councillor G Jackson and one member of the public.

**NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the Meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, paragraph 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972**

### **TD722/19 APOLOGIES**

Apologies were received from Councillors R Pearson, Miss N Smith and C Winspear (sub).

### **TD723/19 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**

There were no declarations of interest.

### **TD724/19 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

There was one member of the public present.

Proposed by Councillor J Harston, seconded Councillor R Dalrymple and unanimously **RESOLVED** that Item 10 is taken next.

### **TD725/19 NEW QUAY ROOMS**

Members discussed an approach from a resident regarding the suggestion of a community asset transfer for the upper floor of New Quay Road Toilets to enable a youth facility to be returned.

Proposed by Councillor Mrs A Smith, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that the Town Council make an initial approach to the Borough Council regarding possible terms for a community asset transfer and copy NYCC youth service into the correspondence.

### **TD726/19 MINUTES**

Members were circulated with minutes of the Town Development and Improvement Committee meeting held 25<sup>th</sup> March 2019.

Proposed by Councillor D Collins, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the Town Development and Improvement Committee Meeting held 25<sup>th</sup> March 2019 be taken as read and signed as a correct record.

### **TD727/19 ALLOTMENT SUB COMMITTEE MEETINGS**

Members received the minutes of the Allotment Sub Committee meetings held 16<sup>th</sup> April 2019 for information.

Proposed by Councillor D Collins, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that the Minutes of the Allotment Sub Committee meetings held 16<sup>th</sup> April 2019 are received.

### **TD728/19 NYCC - HIGHWAY SAFETY, PARKING AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ETC**

a) Email from resident regarding control box for Bollard on Pier Road – it was reported that work was being carried out earlier today

Proposed by Councillor J Harston, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that the Clerk will ascertain if it has now been repaired.

  
24/6/19.

**TD729/19 CLERKS UPDATES ON MATTERS RAISED PREVIOUSLY**

- a) Update on rescheduling the Emergency Planning WP meeting to 11.00 a.m. on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> June 2019.

Proposed by Councillor J Harston, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that this meeting is confirmed with the working party members and held in the Clerk's Office if possible.

It was noted that the conflicting dog ban signs had finally been removed from West Cliff beach.

**TD730/19 WHITBY BEACH CLEAN GROUP**

- a) Outcome of meeting with Harbour Master on blown litter, crabbing lines & River Esk Water Quality update. Councillor Jackson had written a report of the meeting which had been circulated to Members.

Proposed by Councillor Mrs A Smith, seconded Councillor D Collins and unanimously **RESOLVED** that this information is noted, copies will be circulated to those present and actions chased up.

- b) Proposed dates and planning for Joint meeting for environmental groups to enable co-ordinated planning and actions.

Proposed by Councillor J Harston, seconded Councillor Mrs A Smith and unanimously **RESOLVED** that Councillor Jackson will meet with the Clerk after 14<sup>th</sup> May to consider dates, the preferred option being Monday daytimes.

**TD731/19 WHITBY IN BLOOM 2019 NATIONAL CONTEST ENTRY**

The judging is confirmed for Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> July from 9.00 a.m. until 1.00 p.m. The Clerk indicated that the erection of the marquee for Yorkshire Day will be fixed for the Tuesday so it will have minimal impact on the judging. Councillor Mrs Smith confirmed the roundabout sail on New Quay Road will be dressed in Yorkshire colours and they currently have 1000 plants in preparation for planting. The Clerk will raise with the Yorkshire Day Committee whether or not the Whitby in Bloom banner could be displayed on the marquee on judging day.

Proposed by Councillor D Collins, seconded Councillor Mrs L Wild and unanimously **RESOLVED** that this information is noted.

**TD732/19 NATIONAL CITIZEN SERVICE**

Members had been circulated with information on exploring the opportunity to deliver a National Citizen Service programme for residents aged 15 – 17 in Whitby. Members discussed this in the light of the previous decision regarding community asset transfer for a youth facility.

Proposed by Councillor J Harston, seconded Councillor Mrs A Smith and unanimously **RESOLVED** that the Clerk makes contact as soon as possible to express an interest.

**TD733/19 DATE OF NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING – 24<sup>th</sup> June 2019 (Due to Bank Holiday)**

  
24/6/19